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From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 10:52 AM

To: sbcob

Subject: FW: Housing Rezoning

Attachments: Letter to Board Members - Caird Property (4879-4712-2093.1).docx

From: Morrison, Shaun <smorrison@allenmatkins.com> On Behalf Of Matkins, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 10:21 AM

To: Villalobos, David <dvillalo@countyofsb.org>; Supervisor Das Williams <SupervisorWilliams@countyofsh.org>; Laura
Capps <lcapps@countyofsb.org>; Joan Hartmann <jHartmann@countyofsb.org>; Supervisor Nelson
<Nelson@bos.countyofsb.org>; Steve Lavagnino <slavagnino@countyofsb.org>

Cc: Chuck Lande <clande@chadmar.com>; Matkins, Mike <mmatkins@allenmatkins.com>

Subject: Housing Rezoning

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see my attached correspondence.

Michael L. Matkins, Esq.

Partner

Allen Matkins Leck Gamble Mallory & Natsis LLP
865 South Figueroa Street, Suite 2800

Los Angeles, CA 90017-2543

213.955.5522 Direct

213.620.8816 Fax
mmatkins@allenmatkins.com

Allen Matkins

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic e-mail and any accompanying attachment(s) is
intended only for the use of the intended recipient and may be confidential and/or privileged. If any reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient, unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited, and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail, and
delete the original message and all copies from your system. Thank you.



. Allen Matkins Leck Gamble Mallory & Natsis LLP
Attomeys at Law
Allen Math‘ns 865 South Figueroa Street, Suite 2800 | Los Angeles, CA 90017-2543

Telephone: 213.622.5555 | Facsimile: 213.620.8816
www.allenmatkins.com

Michael L. Matkins
E-mail: mmatkins@allenmatkins.com
Direct Dial: 213.955.5522 File Number: 999903.11000/4879-4712-2093.1

March 12, 2024

The Honorable Das Williams
The Honorable Laura Capps
The Honorable Joan Hartmann
The Honorable Bob Nelson

The Honorable Steve Lavagnino
Board of Supervisors

County of Santa Barbara

105 E Anapamu St

Board of Supervisors, 4th Floor
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Re: Housing Rezoning

Dear Board Members:

I am a founding partner of Allen Matkins and I now happily reside in the County of Santa
Barbara. As a resident of the County, I write to congratulate you for taking action to address the
housing challenges in our community in a productive and timely manner. Not every community has
undertaken such a professional and thoughtful approach.

I will be brief. I have reviewed the various housing proposals before you and, while many
deserve inclusion in your immediate rezoning program, I believe that the Caird proposal is most
attractive. It will transform real property that is no longer viable for its current greenhouse nursery
use into much needed housing. While we need both for sale and rental housing in the County, there
has recently been developed significant rental housing as compared to newly-constructed for sale
housing. Moreover, the Caird property is perfectly located for housing because it is positioned in
the center of jobs, shopping and schools.

I greatly appreciate that the planned housing project for the Caird property will not only
provide significant for sale, single and multi-family homes, it will provide them at various pricing
levels allowing local employees to step into homes they can afford and own. I strongly encourage
you to include in your rezoning plans the conversion of the Caird property into its proposed
residential uses.

Los Angeles | Orange County | San Diego | Century City | San Francisco | New York



Allen Matkins Leck Gamble Mallory & Natsis LLP

Attorneys at Law

The Honorable Das Williams
March 12, 2024
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Thank you for your consideration.

MLM:rp

BCC: Charles R. Lande
Ronald Caird

Very truly yours,

Michael L. Matkins



